Area Training & Migration Checklist


TO:  OPP-A, OPP-B, OPP-C, OPP-S, OPP-T, OPP-W
FROM: Bill Sitzabee, Associate Vice President and Chief Facilities Officer

SUBJECT: Office 365 Training Opportunities & User Migration Checklist
 
Greetings,
 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Our area will be migrated to Office 365 the week of Aug. 20, 2018. Access to Office 365 will include more than 15 powerful and collaborative applications, and will allow you to seamlessly schedule meetings, create and share documents, and collaborate in one secure and consistent platform. The entire University is also in the process of moving to Outlook for a single, all-in-one email and calendaring system

To help prepare you for the applications Office 365 offers, Penn State Information Technology (IT) has compiled training resources for you. Through self-study and instructor-led training opportunities, you will be able to discover the collaborative and innovative tools in the suite of applications.
 
IT has created online Learning Paths that provide an overview of Office 365 and highlight some popular applications. Throughout the migration process more Learning Paths will be added and additional live training will become available. Online training from Microsoft is always available. Training resources including, Learning Paths, can be accessed at the Penn State Office 365 Training webpage. In addition, an OPP webpage will be created to assist you in the training process. Stay tuned for its launch.
 
These resources are available to everyone in our group and will continue to be updated and expanded. Penn State and Microsoft training courses are applicable to those just starting to learn about Office 365 and experts on the software.
 
To create a smooth transition and prepare for migration, please see the Office 365 Checklist
The checklist is divided into three parts: what you as an end user should do prior, during, and after migration.
 
I encourage you to take some time to review the courses and familiarize yourself with how Office 365 can improve your productivity and digital fluency.
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